
1

ArevaEPRDCDocsPEm Resource

From: Wunder, George
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 10:42 AM
To: ArevaEPRDCDocsPEm Resource
Subject: FW: SAMDA

 
 

From: GUCWA Len (EXTERNAL AREVA) [mailto:Len.Gucwa.ext@areva.com]  
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 10:33 AM 
To: Segala, John 
Cc: Wunder, George; Takacs, Michael; Phan, Hanh 
Subject: RE: SAMDA 
 
John, 
 
We are updating the SAMDA.  If you look at the September 30 closure plan for Chapter 19, the first line item includes 
the SAMDA update by January 21, 2015. 
We may be able to beat that schedule. 
 
Len 
 
 
Len Gucwa, P.E. 
404-673-2739 cell 
 
 

From: Segala, John [mailto:John.Segala@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 9:32 AM 
To: GUCWA Len (External AREVA INC) 
Cc: Wunder, George; Takacs, Michael; Phan, Hanh 
Subject: SAMDA 
 
Len, 
 
Hahn Phan is reviewing the ER for Bell Bend which is based on an old version of the AREVA EPR SAMDA.  
 
What is AREVA’s plan for updating the EPR SAMDA? 
 
Thanks, John 
 
John Segala, Chief 
Licensing Branch 1 (LB1) 
Division of New Reactor Licensing 
Office of New Reactors 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
: John.Segala@nrc.gov | : 301-415-1992 
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